

Gamble Township Minutes
October 11, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 PM with 3 members present, with the Pledge of Allegiance. Members present were: Dave Bailey, Steve Brady, Joe Reighard.

Steve made a motion , seconded by Dave, to approve both the September minutes and Treasurer's reports. Motion carried.

Guests: Matt Henderson, PGE, gave an update on project along Loyalsock Ck at end of Butternut Grove Rd, regarding the gas pipeline. They hope to be done by the end of next month. There were several township residents in attendance who had questions/complaints about the work being done. One resident stated he had been told, 2 years ago, that the road was to be redone and so far he has seen nothing being done. There is some work that Justin is to work on before winter. Joe stated that himself and Justin will meet with PGE and Matt sometime soon.

Secretary presented several items of correspondence including gas companies updates.

Zoning: Nothing

Planning: Nothing

EMA: Nothing

Roadmaster: 1. Dubois Hollow Rd – looks good; pipe on Calvert; twp lot at maintenance shed was paved; Murray Run- pavement rough, needs to be looked at; done mowing for the year; 2014 truck, fixed and inspected; bridge on Winner Lane, finished and resident Dave Haas is holding a celebration on Oct 16, 2:30 PM; everyone is welcome. Residents on Butternut Grove Rd with address numbers over 1000 had been informed of roadwork, several below that were not informed and were very upset. There was nothing posted, just letters in mailboxes. Roadway is to be paved this week, Joe will let the paving crew know of Hinkal's situation, in case of an emergency.

On-Going: 1. Fish/Boat Commission/ Lake – have heard nothing from Fish and Boat Commission, but Steve and Joe had met with county personnel regarding some new funding that may be utilized. More meetings with Fish and Boat to follow. 2. Solicitor has not gotten back to us regarding ordinance. 3. EMS agreement- solicitor was okay with either one. Joe is setting up a meeting with Montoursville EMS to discuss. 4. Lake Road postings – Justin needs to get a couple more signs that had been unavailable and then get them posted.

New Business: 1. Secretary had reports on several township-owned bridges and are available at the community hall for anyone to look at.

Public Comment: 1. Lonnie Horne questioned Board regarding Sugar Camp Road and no yellow line. The road is paved and traffic is moving faster. Joe will get info to Justin regarding line painting. 2. Dave Albert – berm along Cemetery Road needs some work, his son's tractor went over the bank when passing an oncoming vehicle.

Payment of bills: Dave made a motion, seconded by Steve, to pay the bills.

Meeting adjourned at 8:35 PM

Pat Hipple, Sec